



LOUISE LOHMANN

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT & MORE

Profile

As an experienced service industry professional, with years spent in both restaurants & theater, I have develop both soft and hard skills in event/project management and dealing with customers. I am kind, fast & on point. I have strong leadership abilities but can also take direction.

EXPERIENCE

INDEPENDENT FILMMAKER & ACTING COACH

LL Christensen Films & Creative Kobra

2022-2024

- Handling physical production of my own short films
- On-set coaching of actors for other productions
- Coaching of actors in Meisner technique & dramatic improvisation

PRODUCTION MANAGER

Scandinavian American Theater Company. NYC

2016 - 2018

- Production of staged readings at Scandinavia House, NYC
- Off-Broadway, full production at Theatre Row, NYC
- Booking & managing rehearsals, events & people

SERVER, BARTENDER & BARISTA

Thunder Canyon, Clipper City, Mrs. Kim's, Café Edna. Tucson & NYC

2013 - 2018

- Taking care of customers needs
- Handling money, balancing numbers & closing out
- Prepping, stocking the restaurant, café or bar & cleaning

ON HANDS PRODUCER/PA

Micro budget Music Videos. Cph/NYC/Tucson

2010/2016/2019

- Handling all aspects of physical production, except for G & E, gaffer, cinematography & directing

+1-520-306-6700

lcreativekobra@gmail.com

3452 E Willard St. Tucson, AZ. 85716

www.instagram.com/ll.christensen

EDUCATION

SECONDARY SCHOOL

T.H.Langs H.F. - Highschool in Denmark

1994-1996

ACTOR (MEISNER TECHNIQUE)

William Esper Studio

Graduate of 2006

SKILLS

- Scheduling of events
- Scheduling of deliveries
- Set up of a room (meetings/events)
- Notes/summaries/tracking
- Creative problem-solving
- Assessment of situations
- Project management tools
- Strong communication